
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNC 

D i s t r . 
GáuHiJll.,l.Ii 

:s/CN.4/sa.i594 

12 Л'еЬтиа.ту 1981 

JlIGI.ISH 
Original : ITSïfCH 

COM-IISSIGE' Oîi ЕШШ RIGHTS 

Thirtj'-sevcnth session 

SUlEi/VRY RllCQRD OP THS 1594th МЗНТШО 
Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva^ 

on Tiiesday, 10 Pebrnary 1981, at 4 .30 Р-Ш' 

рЬаЛтшаш íh?. CiLGRO EODRIGHâS (Br a s i l ) 

сонтантз 

Report of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection 
of Minorities on i t s t h i r t y - t h i r d session (cont^iouaed) 

This record i s subject to correction^ 
Participants wishing to make corrections should submit them i n w r i t i n g to 

the O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g Section, room J,6108, Palais des ITations, Geneva, 
within one week of roceiving the record in. thei2? working language. 

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission at this session 
w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigendujii to be issued shortly after the end 
of the session. 

GE.ei-15/¡76 



E/:CN,.4/SR.1594 
page- 2. 

REPORT OF TEE SIIB-COI-EIISSIOîT 0Ы РРОЗШТТЮН О? DISCRIMItTATIOH ШЪ PROTECTIOÎT OF-
MfflORITIES Œ ITS THIRTY-THIRD SESSiœ (agenda item 25) Ч cbntinued) 
(Е/Ш.4/1415; S/Ш.4/1420) 

1. STOEL (îTetherlands) said tha,t even i f the Suh-Commission had sometimes 
l o s t sight of the Doiindarios of i t s manâ.ate, i t s remarlce.hle productivity greatly 
outweighed that shortcoming. I t \ras better to have to r e s t r a i n i t once i n a 
v/hile than to have to prod i t into action. As for the idea that the Sub-Commission 
had no competence to send telegrams to Governjnents, i n resolution 0 (XXIII) the 
Commission ЪаЛ e x p l i c i t l y req^ucsted the Si\b-Commission to prepare a report on 
violations of human rights from a l l available sources, thus aaithorizing i t to 
seek information from Governments. In ur-gent cases, therefore, the Sub-Commission 
could send telegrams. 

2 . His delegation attached gi'eat iffi.portance to the independence of the members 
of the Sub-Commission. The fact that they did not - i n p r i n c i p l e - receive 
instructions from thei r Governments was a giiarantee of an objective and frank 
approach to himian rights problems. In actual fact, not a l l members vrere r e a l l y 
independent, and over the years the practice had developed of appointing alternates, 
mostly diplomats, to replace members. His delegation vras concerned about that 
tendencjf, exa.mples of vrhich vrere giv̂ -en i n annex I to the report mider consideration. 
At the most recent session of the Sub-Commission, five members had been replaced 
for the entire session by government representatives, and si;r. members had formally 
submitted the names of their alternates, I h e Suib-Commission vrould be -irell-advised 
to look into that problem, vrhich represented a threat to the independence of i t s 
members. His delegation vrould take into account the practico follovred by members 
or Governments vrhen i t ca.st i t s vote i n the election of the nevr members of the 
Sub-Commission. 

3 . Most of the matters of substa^-ice dealt xrith i n the report of the Sub-Commission 
could be discussed under the corresponding items of the Commission's agenda, but 
the question 01 indigenous peoples did . .ot correspond to my item, although i t 
might conceivably be dealt vrith imder the question of national, ethnic, re l i g i o u s 
and l i n g u i s t i c minorities. , In i t s resolution 5 (SGQIl), the Svib-Commission ha.d 
recognized the importance of the subject and of the need to protect and promote 
tho humian r i ^ ^ i t s of indigenous populations, and had expressed the hope tha.t the 
study of that problem vrould be completed before i t s follovring session. His 
delegation e x p l i c i t l y a-ssociated i t s e l f vrith that resolutioxi, for the studjr i n 
question vra.s not a purely academic exercise, but a matter" of great p r a c t i c a l 
importance and r e a l urc^ncy. 

4 . In many corners of the vrorld, indigenous peoples l i v e d i n remote areas vrhere, 
u n t i l recently, t l i e j had been able to matntain the i r t r a d i t i o n a l vray of l i f e more 
or less isolated from modern society. Those peoples had often been r)ushed back 
into barren areas by other peoples vrho had come lat;er and talcen possession of the 
best parts of the country. Dut novr, because of the grovring scarcity of resoturces, 
those remote, areas vrere beginning to interest the rest of society, a fact vrhich 
frequently had r a d i c a l and tragic implications for the indigenous peoples. The 
same phenomenon could be vritnessed i n varying degrees or̂  a l l continents, but 
the most numerou^s grouip affected vras proba,bly formed by the Indians of the j-vmericas, 



ïï/'Œ, 4/311.1,5 94 

whose fate had causod ooncer:̂ ,. .among tho т> е о р 1 еand i n the Parlie^ment, of the 
Netherlands-, I t was -сИсгеГоге a't the exjplicit roqciest of his GoYsrnment that 
he was c a l l i n g for a speedy completion of the stnxl;- prepared binder the aegis of the 
Guh-Commission i n order to enahle the United Hâtions to give thorough attention 
to the prohleiùs of indigenous peo^oles, 

5 . lie, LOP.Í.TKI (Poland) raised the question whether the Suh-Commission had 
conrplie'd vrith iJconomio and Social Conncil resolution 1 9 7 ? / 5 б , in which i t had 
been, called unon, ''with a view to- consolid-ating i t s effectiveness and resources, 
to exa.mine i t s pro-orammo of work so • as • to ' identifj'- s p e c i f i c area.s for i t s 
concentrated attention and to malee recoramendations thereon to the Commission on 
HïUTian Pà.ghts". Tho Sifo-Commission performed -important tasks i n the f i e l d - o f 
human-rights within -line United Nations system, as wê s reflected i n i t s report. 
B-ut a review of the report prompted some c r i t i c t i l remarks, llie Director of the 
Divi s i o n of Ibman Rights ha,d bee-: rig h t to quote -the terms of reference of the 
Sul^-Commission 'in his introductor;- s'tatemen-u on agenda item 2 3 . The Polish 
delegation f ^ i l l ; / endorsed the c r i t i c a . ! remarries of the delegation of B r a z i l 
concerning some s.spects of tho Sub-Commission ' s 8.cti4í-ities and some of i t s 
recommendations. In i'bs resolution 9 (iGClIll^ the S-ab-Commiosion haxl r i g h t l y 
started tha.t i t s scope and jiL r i s d i c t i o n had been enlarged and n o i r dealt with 
matters which extended, beyond. ;;-)rc-TCntion of discrimination and protection of 
minorities. But instea.d of drawing the conclusion that i t nus-b adhere s t r i c t l y 
to" i t s terras of reforence, i't was asking tha.t. i t s ' terms of reference be ad.justed 
to the scope of i t s a c t i v i t i e s , an approach -,.-i-th which tho Polish delegation 
could not a.gree, 

6 . ht i.ts curren-b session, the Commissio:o •'.•газ called noon to eloct the new 
members of the Gub-Comfliission. At 'the sa.me time i t wa.s called upon to confirm 
the terms of reference of the Sub-Comiaission and to establish for i t general 
guidelines and methods of 4oxlz^ I t wou.ld not bo ri g h t to t.-lce decisions on 
agenda item 11 when disc-assing agenda item 2 3 , a,s suggested by the Stib-C'ommission, 
There was no need to cho.ngo the pr-̂ -esent scope and methods of work of the 
Sub-Commiission, or to t^roaden. i t s terms of r-eference and a.uthori-ze i t to follow 
new procedures not avcceptà.l)le i n the United Hantions, The Sii-j-Comm.ission should 
l i m i t i t s e l f to questions r e l a t i n g to the pjrevention of discrimination and 
protection of minorities. There -JD,S no reas-on to change i t s name, as siigcpsted 
i n i t s report. The Sub-Con-imission was and should romain a body of experts, and 
not a p o l i t i c a l bodj'' taking decisions on m.erits. I t should ha.ve clearl;"-defined 
research and advisor?- fvLi-¡ctions, simi l a r to those of a--, international s c i e n t i f i c 
seminar and not those of a United rations commission composed of representatives of 
Memloer S-tates. 

7. His delof^.tion endorsed 'the croi'ticism-s expr^ossed by the d.elegation of B r a z i l 
concerning the o-pinion of tho "legal O f f i c e c f -fche TJni'bed Na/uions (report of the 
Sub-Coriimission, -0.55/• Pur-'bhcrmore. there was no j u s t i f i c a t i o n for the 
Commission to comply v i t h the requests contained i n Sub-Gommissior 
resolution 27 (iGiXIIl;,' In -that connection, i t would be ci,dvisable to ask the 
Secretary-Genera.l' to -prepare .a set of dOcvd-aents defining the terms of reference and 
methoc's of work of tlie' Sijb-Co;'mission. a„n.d to si-ibïait those docum.ents to the 
3ub-Comm.is3ion i t s e l f and to the' Commission a.t i t s thirty-eighth session. In 
exo.m.ining "tliose docLiraents and taking into accoi.nt the o-pinions expressed on i t s work 
at -the Commission's thir-ty--30venth session., the Sub-Commission should reconsider 
•the г-гауз of im.pleraenting the decision contciinod fn Econom.ic and Social Council 
ros olu.tion 1 9 7 9 / 3 6 . 



E/CN.4/SR.1594 
page 4 

8. His delegation had a high opinion of the n-umerous studies prepared at the 
request of the Sub-Commission, for example the report prepared by Mrs. Daes 
(E/CR .4/Sub .2/452/Eev.l and Add . 1 - 7 ) . At the same time, i t would l i k e to draw 
attention to the need for a careful selection of subjects for study and reports. 
For example, i t doubted whether i t was tho task of the United Nations, and the 
Sub-Comjnission i n p a r t i c u l a r , to prepa„re studies on the independence and i m p a r t i a l i t y 
of the jud i c i a r y , jurors and assessors a.nd the independence of lawyers. The 
Sub-Commission's s p i r i t of i n i t i a t i v e vjas la.udable, but i t should take account of the 
proposals of the Coimission concerning i t s vrork, and the Commission should i n turn 
make more frequent requests for the Sub-Commission to prepare s p e c i f i c expert studies. 

9. Mr. SADI (Jordan) pointed out that he himself vras a member of the Sub-Commission 
and observed that the controversy concerning the Sub-Commission's terras of reference 
â nd j u r i s d i c t i o n could ha.ve been avoided i f the Coimiiission had paid due attention to 
i t s previous reports instead of simply taking note of them. Responsibility f o r what 
the Commission considered to be departures by the Sub-Comnission from i t s t - e u a s of 
reference therefore lay with the Commission. \4ha.t was more, the members of the 
Sub-Commission had begun to ask themselves the same questions. Thus, as far as the 
question of sending telegrams to Governments vras concerned, the Sub-Commission had 
decided to defer considera,tion of the question of i t s j u r i s d i c t i o n i n view of the 
impending election of new members of the Sub-Commiission who would hâ ve to participate 
i n the- discussion. Consequently, the Sub-Comm.! s s i on would find the discussion that 
had been held on the report extremely useful since from i t guidelines would emerge. 

1 0 . I t had been said that the Sub-Commission, through the terms i t used i n i t s 
resolutions, was behaving l i k e the General Assembly. Hovrevei", the Coimnission could 
adopt the report as vrell as reject i t , or-amend i t . That having been said, the 
Sub-Commission had i n no v a j sought to -short-circuit the Commission. I t s members 
were experts x-rith l e g a l е : ф е г 1 е п с е , but they w e r e not f u l l y abreast of the procedures 
i n use i n the united Nations system; they should therefore be given the benefit of 
the doubt. 

1 1 . For example, resolution 3 , concerning mea.sures to comtat racism and raciat 
discrimination and the role of the Sub-Commission, i n which i t vra„s recommended that a 
human rights assiíj-fcance fund be set up, vras only a recomjnenau,tion a.ddressed to the 
Commission. There were many kinds of funds i n the system, and the Sub-Comnission 
had f e l t that i t vrould be advisable to establish a > fund financed by voluntary 
contributions, to help countries rapidly to a.chieve the minimu¡-n standa-rds l a i d 6.ovrrt 
i n the international instruments, to ass i s t in- the introduction of h-uman rights 
education, a.nd to request a l l Member States to translate imrportant United Nations 
instrumients r e l a t i n g to human rights into t h e i r respective languages. The other 
United Nations funds vrere intended for the p a r t i a l s a t i s f a c t i o n of m.an's material 
needs; the fund proposed by the Sub-Commission vrould contribute to the promotion of 
human rights, since man could not l i v e by bread alone. 

1 2 . Resolution 1 4 , concerning the question of the h-uman rights of persons subjected 
to any form of detention or imprisonment, was accounted for by the fact that no other 
United Nations body gave any attention to the question; the Sub-Commission had 
therefore f e l t bound to express i t s concern. I f i t had exceeded i t s terms of reference, 
i t had been vrith the idea that i t could not r e l y solely on press reports on the 



E/CN.4/SE.1594 
page 5 

condition.; o.f. prisoners sS'A tlmt i t had to ascertain the situation for i t s e l f . Thus, 
i t could suDEiit to. the C.o'ramission information obtained from r e l i a b l e persons, thereby-
saving the Comm.ission a. l o t of time, since i t s members would no longer have to discuss 
the merits.of the evidence submitted to them». In p a r t i c u l a r , the Sub-Commission had 
thought that Mrs. Qu-estia,ux, Mr. I'ftiitaker and Mrs. laoe could be sent to Isr a e l to 
v i s i t prisons and detention сшдрз i n which Palestinian Arab prisoners and detainees 
were being held. Those three members, were undoubtedly independent experts. By 
p.dopting that recomDiendation, the Ccminission would be giving effect to an important 
part of the report of the Sub-Comumission. 

1 3 . ¥ith regaled to' resolution 1 9 , concerning the question of the v i o l a t i o n of humain 
rights and fundanental freedoms i n злху pa.rt of the world, with particula.r reference to 
colonial and other dependent countries and t e r r i t o r i e s , he drew attention to the fact 
'that i n that area the Sub-Commission's- only, sources of information were non­
governmental organizations, and that i t was not possible to v e r i f y the information 
-tliej furnished. .The Sub-Corrmission had therefore f e l t j u s t i f i e d i n esta.blishing a.n 
impartial information-gathering sei-vice within the United Nations. 

1 4 . The three resolutions he had mentioned illustrated._ the s p i r i t i n which the 
Sub-Commission had a.cted. 

1 5 . Mr. EL-FATTAL'(Syrian Arab Republic) said that the statement made by the 
representative of B r a z i l : at the outset of the Cominission's consideration o.f agenda • 
item 23 remained just a,s v a l i d at the current stage of i t s deliberations. The-
members of the Sub-Commis s ion were admittedly not familir.r with, the procedures; of - the 
United Nations, but they were nonetheless university professors with.a. knowledge'of. 
1гм and should ,be acquainted with the basic rules i n force in-the United Nations,, i n 
par t i c u l a r concerning the structural relationships between the various bodies. . In 
his opinion, i t would be possible to establish a. humaai rights assistance fmd on one 
condition; that human rights should no longer be put up for a.uction on the stock-
markets of the ca-pita.l c i t i e s of the "great democracies". 

1 6 . He agreed v;ith the representative of B r a z i l that the only report that had been 
submitted i n proper form to the Commission wa-s the report of Mrs. Baes, whom he 
wished to congra/bulate on the considera,ble work she had a.ccom.pl.ished. I t was true 
that a r t i c l e 29 of the Universat Declaration of Humean Rights was sometimes neglected 
owing to the selective approach which so well suited the goats pursued by certain 
countries. He was pleased that Mrs. Da.es had been a.ble to obtain a response from 
Israel on the question under consideration and pointed out that Israel aclmov;ledged 
i n v/riting what i t denied i n practice. In that connection, he read out paragra.ph 281 
of doc^jment E/cN ,4/Sub .2/432/Rev.l. I f the dictuim enunciated therein actually applied, 
why would the Security Council, the General Assembly, the Commission, the Sub-Commtssion 
and other bodies condemn Israel? I'^iy wa.s Israel sprea.ding such information when i t 
did not even recognize the fourth Geneva Com^-ention? The information communicated by 
Israel was not only erroneous, 'but also incomplete, since i t did not mention the law 
of return, which imposed obligations towards a so-catled State on every Jew. Did not 
that la.w scorn the .individ.ual and co l l e c t i v e rights of Jews? I t m.ust nevertheless be 
3.cknowledged that i f Israel were to invoke that law, Jevrs the world over would protest 
against an instrument which imposed upon them a n a t i o n a l i t y they had not chosen. 

http://Da.es


E/CIT .4/SR . 1594 
pago. 6 

1 7 . Mr. ЕЙНЖ (india) said that the report of the Suh-Commis s ion on Prevention 
of Discrimina.tion and Protection of Minorities (E/CN./!/1413) was informa-tive and 
instructive and deserved the most serious attention of the Commission, because i t 
referred to the work of proven experts serving i n t h e i r individual capacity and, 
therefore, acting objectively and more' independently than intergovernmental bodies. 

18. At the preceding session of the Commission, he had expressed concern at the 
large пгяпЬег of studies undertaken by the Sub-CoEUiiission on various subjects, 
which might lead to a f r i t t e r i n g away of i t s scarce resources to the detriment 
of other important a c t i v i t i e s . That trend was continuing; at i t s 
t h i r t y - t h i r d session, i n resolutions 6 , 7 , 8, 1 1 , 1 2 , I 6 , 1 7 , 2 2 , 23 and 24 and . 
•in decision 2 (c), the Sub-Commission had recommended that, a l l kinds of a c t i v i t i e s 
should he undertaken. However, those a c t i v i t i e s had f i n g n c i a l implications! 
i t was not clear v/hether they were envisaged as part of the programme budget for 
the current or the coming biennium; nor was i t clear whether they were i n 
conformity with the General Assembly resolutions requesting that no a c t i v i t i e s 
not envisaged i n the programme budget be tindertaken. But, more important, 
the Commission must decide whether such a c t i v i t i e s were i n conformity with the 
mandate of the Sub-Corflmission, and his delegation was not convinced that they 
Viere. The Commission could, of course, consider whether the mandate should 
be expanded, but no change appeared necessa.ry 8„t present, and i n any case any 
change would require extremely ca^reful consideration and a. consensus . 

1 9 . I t was unfortuna.to that the Sub-Commission, i n resolution 1 9 , should have 
departed from established procedure and shown a sti-ange sense of hiei'archy i n 
recoBmiending the establishment of an infoiraation-ga.thering service within the 
Division of Human Eights d i r e c t l y to the Economic and Social Council, thus 
by-passing the Commission. His delegation could not endorse such a procedure 
or the content of the recommendation and drex/ attention to Commission 
resolution 24 (X}[XVl) on that question. Furthermore, i t shared the concern 
expressed by the B r a z i l i a n delegation about direct requests by the Sub-Commission 
to Member States and the Secretary-General. 

2 0 . The Sub-Commission's proposal to establish a. humian rights assistance fund 
was a matter of concern to his delegation, especially since no indication was 
given about hovr i t would be financed or how i t would operate . Such a fund 
would divert available resotirces from, the development p r i o r i t i e s Of the 
developing countries, hovrever dear the cause of hum.an rights might be. The 
V/orking Group established under agenda item. 11 vaa called upon to consider a 
si m i l a r proposal by the Genei-al Assembly, but his delegation could not support 
the creation of new 'funds of that kind \rithout f inn comiitments to provid.e 
development assistance on a continuing, assured and increm.ental basis. 

2 1 . The same points could be тлхТе with regard to Sub-Coimnission resolutions 25 and 27. 
The name of the Sub-Commission correspond.ed to i t s current mandate and unless tha.t 
mandate was altered, there iras no need to change i t s name. 

2 2 . Lastly, i t wa.s xrorth considering whether the status of the Sub-Commission as 
an independent and expert body A-rould not be better .preserved and strengthened i f 
members who could not attend a p a r t i c u l a r session wei^e to designate alternates who 
vrere not government employees. I f the Perm.anent Missions i n Geneva мете to 
service the Sub-Commission, any d i s t i n c t i o n between the Commission and the 
Sub-Coimnission vjould disappear, to the detr-iment of the Sub-Commission's 
c r e d i b i l i t y . 

file:///rithout


E/CN.4/SE.1594 
page 7 

2 3 . Mr. HIIALY (Pakistan) said, that the report of the Sub-ConiEission on Prevention 
of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities (E/CN ' .4/1413) shov/ed that the 
Suh-Commission had continued i t s ti-adition3,l normtiVe a c t i v i t i e s ; he did not 
share the viev; that i t had exceeded i t s mandate. "His delegation attached p a r t i c u l a r 
importance to the studies prepa.red by the Sub-Commission and congratulated Mrs. Daes 
on her. study (s/CN.^/Sub .2//!32/Eev .1 and Add.l~ 7 ) / 'That study might have gained 
substantially from a more extensive analysis of Islamic JLirisprudence, which was 
a very complete code of the rala-tionships between the individual and the community. 
He hoped that the Commission would decide to publish i t , 

2Z| , His delegation was pleased that the Sub-Commis s ion had begun to take an active 
interest i n the inplem.entation of the standards i n force i n the f i e l d of human 
rights and measures to redress mass violations of huuaan r i g h t s . Its resolutions 
on the Palestinian detainees i n the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s , on Kampuchea and on the 
denial of the right to self-de terminait ion through militai^y intervention and 
aggression should help the Commission i n preparing i t s own recommendations, and 
his delega,tion would revert to those issues at the appropriate time. 

2 5 . He agreed that the na..me of the Sub-Commis s ion should be changed since the 
proposed'name would be a more factual r e f l e c t i o n of i t s a c t i v i t i e s . He vras. 
prepared to consider the Sub-Com.mlssion's recomjiiendations concerning methods for 
investigating human rights violations and -fche role of the mem.bers of the 
Sub-Coramission . The other instituí ional suggestions by the Sub-Commis s ion should 
be exam.ined by the Commission under agenda item 1 1 . 

2 6 . Mr. INGLES (Philippines) did not share the view that the Sub-Commission had 
exceeded i t s mandate . It could address Governments and the Secretary-General 
on i t s own i n i t i a t i v e when f u l f i l l i n g - a s p e c i f i c task v.̂ hich the Commission had 
entxu-sted to i t , i f circumstances so required. It had been said that the 
Sub-Commission was not e n t i t l e d to take decisions with f i n a n c i a l implications, 
but the f i n a n c i a l implications were minimal i n the case i n question and the 
competent bodies should take due account of the Sub-Commiission's recommendations 
which deserved implementation. 

2 7 . He thanked Mrs, Daes f o r her study (E/CN.4/Sub.2/432/Rev.1 and Add.1-7); he 
respected her choice of le g a l systems but drew her attention to a r t i c l e I I , ' 
paragraphs 2 and 4 , a,nd a i t i c l e V, paragraphs 1 -4 , of the 1973 Constitution of 
the Phi l i p p i n e s . It was surprising that Mrs. Daes, breaking with past practice, 
had not included i n her study a draft declaration of princ i p l e s on ( i ) limi t a t i o n s 
on the exercise of certain human rights and freedoms, and ( i i ) the drafting of 
United Nations stanàard.g r e l a t i n g to the protection 01 hum,a.n rights i n time of 
public emergency, Mrs. Dace had, however, recommended that the Sub-Conmiission 
should request the Economic and Social Council, through the Coimaission, f o r 
authorization to prepare two declaratory resolutions, one containing coEimon 

principles and standards dofining lim i t a t i o n s and r e s t r i c t i o n s on the exercise of 
certain human r i g h t s , and the other containing; p r i n c i p l e s , druide l i n e s а.лд. 
standards r e l a t i n g to the p i ^ t e c t i o n of human rights i n tim.e of public emergency. 
The Sub-Commission had adopted only the f i r s t of those recommendations and had 
taken no decision on the second. novrever, a special rapporteur was competent 
to dra.v; up a declaration of p r i n c i p l e s containing his recoriariendationo and 
conclu.sions without the auithorization of the Sub-Comxiission, the Conimission or 
the Economic and Social Council, 



E/CN.4/SR.1594 
page 8 

28, His delegation welcomed Sub-Commission resolution 2 5 , i n which the Sub-Commission 
informed the Commission of i t s readiness to ass i s t the Commission i n responding to 
reports of mass and flagrant violations of human rights of an urgent nature. I t 
shared the view that the Sub-Commission should continue to carry out studies i n 
the huma,n rights f i e l d and, as i t s members had recommended, to perform any other 
work entrusted to i t by the Commission, p a r t i c u l a r l y with regard to cases'of mass 
and flagrant violations of human rights of an urgent nature. 

2 9 , His delegation could not endorse the proposal by the Sub-Commission 
(resolution 27) that i t should hold two two-week sessions a year. The Sub-Commission 
should meet once a year f o r four weeks. The proposal to change the name of the 
Sub-Commission could lead to a change i n the Sub-Commission's very nature or i t s 
mandate. The Sub-Commission should keep i t s present name and f u l f i l i t s present 
mandate, which was broad enough to allow i t to midertake the studies and other tasks 
entrusted to i t by the Commission. The Commission should use the services of the 
Sub-Commission i n the most effective and be n e f i c i a l way possible. Having said that, 
his delegation endorsed a l l the other recommendations of the Sub-Commission. 

3 0 , Mrs., РЕНМЖРЛЕУА (Bulgaria) considered that the Sub-Commission, within the 
l i m i t s of i t s mandate and through the Commission, had made a si g n i f i c a n t 
contribution to the a c t i v i t i e s of the United Nations i n the f i e l d of human rig h t s . 
Items 4 , 5, 6 , 7 , 9 , 12 and I 5 of the Sub-Commission's agenda f o r the t h i r t y - t h i r d 
session x>rere on the agenda for the current session of the Commission. 

31 о Her delegation congratulated Mrs, Баеs on her comprehensive and thought-
provoking study, the Commission should discuss the study before considering the two 
resolutions of the Sub-Commission r e l a t i n g to i t . I t should be noted i n that 
connection that the preparation of studies by the Sub-Commission, with the 
authorization of the General Assembly or the Economic and Social Council, was a.very 
useful undertaking, i n par t i c u l a r for information and educational puiposes, and the 
practice should be contimied. 

3 2 , Her delegation•shared many of the views expressed by the B r a z i l i a n delegation 
concerning the report of the Sub-Commission. Some of the recommendations made by 
the Sub-Commission related to questions which were outside i t s competence. The 
Sub-Commission should conform s t r i c t l y to i t s mandate and carry out only those 
tasks expressly entnisted to i t by the Economic and Social Council or the Commission. 
I t should not duplicate the work of the Commission Ьз*- examining, v/ithout p r i o r 
approval from the Comjnission, questions that did not f a l l within i t s mandate, which 
could be changed only with the Commission's authorization. The Sub-Commission had 
obviously exceeded i t s mandate by d i r e c t l y addressing the Secretary-General, other 
United Nations bodies and specialized agencies, by c a l l i n g upon Governments d i r e c t l y 
to take action and provide i t with information, thereby placing i t s e l f above 
sovereign Governmients, and by proposing the establishment of new a c t i v i t i e s i n the 
f i e l d of human rights - assistance funds, f a c t - f i n d i n g missions, and an information-
gathering service within the Division of Нглпап Rights. I t was the Working Group 
established to consid,er item 11 of the Commission's agenda that should study any 
proposal concerning the overall analysis, which should take into account a l l the 
exis t i n g mechanisms and procedures f o r the implementation of human rights i n the 
United Nations system. 



E/CN.4/SR.1594 
page 9 

•)3« S i m i l a r l y , her delege^tion was concerned about Sub-Commission resolutions 25 and 
27; to which i t would revert i n greasier d e t a i l i n i t s statements under item 11 „ 
How could a subsidiary organ of the Commission draw a sit u a t i o n to the attention of 
the President of " the Genercal Assem.bly, the President of the Security Council, the 
President of the Economic and Social Counoil, the Secretary--Genera.l oi" even the 
General AssemJal)^ witliou't the p r i o r decision of the Coimaission„ the Economic and 
Social Council or the General Assembly? How could the Sub-Comjrássion be granted 
the com.petence to maJce representations;; through the Secreta.rj^-General, dir'ectly to 
Governments? The Sub-Commission was a body of experts which wa.s not empowered to 
solve p o l i t i c a l problem.s concerning emergency situations. 

34» Her delegation f e l t that i t was not necessary for the Sub-Commission to meet 
twice a year. With rega.rd to the Sub-Commission's suggestion concerning 
authorization of a secret b a l l o t , reference should be made to rule 59 o i ihe rules of 
procedure of the functional commissions of the Economic and Social Council, and to 
rule 66', which provided for a secret ba.llot only i n the ca.se of elections. 

35» In conclusion, hex- delegation hoped that, i n i t s future work, the Sub-Commission 
would respect the decisions of the Commission and the Economic and Social Council 
and would abide'"strictly by i t s termis of référence» 

З̂ - Mr. TOSEA/"SKI (Yugoslavia) said he was pleased to note that the Commission wa.s 
devoting more time than at i t s previous sessions to consideration of the 
Sub-Commission's report (E/CÏÏ.4/1413) and a c t i v i t i e s .in general» The representative 
of B r a z i l , i n his detailed analysis of tha.t report,, had draiAn attention to the 
serious problems which a.rosej not only for the Sub-Commiission, but also for the 
Commrssion i t s e l f . In f a c t , the trends noted'in the Sub-Commission appea.red to 
r e f l e c t a mai,jority view i n that organ, a fact xíhich emerged c l e a r l y , for example, i n 
paragra.ph. 29 of the report, concerning action i n emergency situations. After 
reading out the f i r s t four sentences of that pa.ragraph5 he pointed out that only 
one membe?;- had dissocia.ted himself from the majority view that the Sub-Commission 
should hold intersessiona^l nieetings. 

37» The S,ub-Commi:Tsion was not to blame i f i t sometimes exc'"'eded i t s mandate; 
such action merely reflected a trend which was noticeable i n the Conmission i t s e l f . 
What the Commission should do was to i n s t i t u t e a wide-ranging debate on the working 
methods to be adopted by the two organs in the future, and on the motivation of 
t h e i r action. The Commission should also request the Sub-Commission to discuss f o r 
i t s part the p o s s i b i l i t y of imjproving i t s working methods i n the interests of the 
satisfactory discharge of i t s manda.te„ The Sub-Commission should subm.it s p e c i f i c 
proposals on i t s activities', and organization, which the Commission could ta.ke into 
account for purposes of improving i t s own methods „ I t wa.s therefore not ,a Question 
of rejecting or approving the trends observed i n the Sub-Commission, but rather of 
seeking an all-round improvement of working methods i n the liuman rights f i e l d , 

38. Mr. HIBEIRO (Portugal)5 observing that the Sub-Commission's m^embership was to 
be renev/ed said tha.t i t had done an excellent job at i t s t h i r t y - t h i r d ' session and 
addressed special thanks to Mrs. Daes, who had just submhtted to the Commission 
her study of the individtxal ' s duties to the comjnunity. 

http://ca.se


E/CN.4/SR.1594 
page 10 

5 9 . A number of crit i c i s m s had nevertheless been le v e l l e d against the way i n vrhich 
the Sub-Commission was discharging i t s mandate § they appeared to be due to the 
inadequate attention paid to that body so f a r . F i r s t of adl, l i k e the Canadian 
representative, he wondered why members of the Sub-Commission vrere frequently replaced 
by alternates vrho had, not been elected, since that r e s t r i c t e d the Sub-Commission's 
independence vis-à-vis Govermients. In general, the Sub-Commission must be thanked 
for i t s vrork, but there vras also a need to study certain c r i t i c a l observations 
concerning i t s functioning and the scope of i t s a c t i v i t i e s . 

4 0 . Perhaps the study should go back to the Commission i t s e l f , a highly p o l i t i c i z e d 
body which took up the p o l i t i c a l problems discussed i n the General Assembly and 
frequently dealt with them even more f o r c e f u l l y and aggressively. I t might be asked 
vrhether Ьглпап rights were not often used i n that forum as a pretext for defending 
the p o l i t i c a l l i n e of Governments. The members of the Commission had to obey 
precise orders and frequently stated that they vrere awaiting instructions from 
their Government. The Sub-Commission vras not e n t i r e l y immune from such p o l i t i c i z a t i o n , 
for delegations proposed, as candidates, diplomats vrho were accustomed to attending 
international meetings, were experts i n the art of lobbying and consensus and 
presented arguments for the i r régime. Rarely were members of the Sub-Commission 
t r u l y detached from their Governments. 

4 1 . The Comimission's machinery for dealing vrith complaints from victims of human 
rights violations vras cumbersome, despite the strenuous efforts of the Divrision of 
Нгшап Rights to enhance i t s c r e d i b i l i t y . The Director of the D i v i s i o n , i n his 
introductory statement, had voiced a certain disenchantment on that point. The 
Commission received anguished appeals from a l l sides, but often had to be s a t i s f i e d 
merely vrith f i l i n g them; i n many respects, i t s action vras more li m i t e d than that of 
non-governmental organizations such as Amnesty International or the International 
Commission of J u r i s t s , When, iinder the auspices of the United Nations, there had 
been talk of sending to Iran a commission composed of eminent j u r i s t s to deal vrith 
the hostage problem, no one had even thought of appointing members of the Commission 
or the Sub-Comma s s ion, A short space of time had seen the f a l l from povrer of f i v e 
dictators g u i l t y of innumerable violations of human righ t s (the former Shah of Iran, 
ex-Emperor Bokassa and the former Presidents Maclas Nguema, Somoza and Amin)9 but 
neither the Commission nor the Sub-Commission had played any real part i n those 
changes. Their role remained academic and theoretical5 they had no means of 
implementing t h e i r recommendations. 

4 2 . Rather than accusing the Sub-Coimission of exceeding i t s mandate, efforts 
shoiiid be made to increase i t s dynamism by entrusting to i t vrell-defined and at the 
same time far-reaching tasks. I t might be d i f f i c u l t for i t to escape p o l i t i c a l 
constraints, but at least i t should perform the humanitarian tasks of which the 
vrorld vras i n such great need. To that end, i t s structure and operation, and those 
of the Commission, should be improved, vrith a view to enhancing i t s c r e d i b i l i t y ; 
otherwise, i t vrould only be able to present reports vrhich would have very fevr 
p r a c t i c a l r e s u l t s . 

4 5 . Mr. ORTIZ RODRIGUEZ (Cuba) associated himself vrith those representatives vrho 
had thanked Mrs. Daes for her report on the individual's duties to the community. 
The value of the Sub-Commission's work was undeniable, but s u f f i c i e n t time must be 
devoted to consideration of i t s report, as his delegation had already requested i n 
the past. The Sub-Commission's vrork was specialized, and i t s role vras to produce 
ideas for developing United Nations a c t i v i t i e s i n the Ьгшап rights f i e l d . 



E/CN.4/SR .1594 
page 11 

4 4 . The f i r s t observation called f o r i n that context was that i t must be given 
guid.elines to prevent i t from deviating from i t s mandante. The Sub-Commission, 
for i t s part should respond to the appeals and directives of the Commission, 
the parent body. I t was v/idely recognized that the L u b - C o E i m i s s i o n bad exceeded 
i t s functions and, i n his delegation ' s opinion, the concern voiced i n that respect 
was j u s t i f i e d . The situaition would have to be studied with a view to ensuring 
satisfactory co-ordinaxion between United Nations bodies ̂  fjubsidiary organs 
established with a precise mandate arrived at after lengthy deliberations must i n 
practice contribute to such co-ordination, 

4 5 . He endorsed the B r a z i l i a n representative ' s view o f the Opinion of the Legal 
Office of the United Nations (document E/CN .4/1413, p, 5 3 ) . The second senter:ce 
of that text xeadi "The capacity to c o l l e c t information i s a prerequisite f o r the 
effective accomplishment of the Sub-Commission's tasks"'; that was true, and. such 
information was obviously useful, but i t must be collected through the normal 
channel, i , e . the Commission. The fourth sentence referred to "developments i n 
practice which have sho\«i considerable broadening of the scope of the Sub-Commission's 
a c t i v i t y (including addressing G-overnments d i r e c t l y ) " ; the r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s 
envisaged i n that sentence were a matter not for the Sub-Commission, but undoubtedly 
for the Commission i t s e l f . 

4 6 . The Sub-Commission must not extend i t s mandate beyond what i t s parent bodies 
desired; that would give r i s e to contradictions and i n h i b i t effective action. On 
the contrary, i t s a c t i v i t i e s must be strengthened x.rithin the framework of i t s 
mandate and the procedures established, for subsidiary organs. In the course of 
i t s development, the Sub-Commission had admittedly performed a c t i v i t i e s that were 
outstanding from the standpoints of importance, number and quantity; nevertheless, 
i t s studies and proposals must be related to well-defined areas. The Commission 
expected a good deal of the Sub-Commission, but the l a t t e r ' s rules of operation 
roust be revised, and аЬол̂ е a l l respected. On the one hand, the Sub-Commission 
was inclined to exceed i t s mandate, and on the other, i t was regrettable that i t 
had not paid s u f f i c i e n t attention to such questions as apartheid, r a c i a l discrimination 
or the si t u a t i o n of mrnorities and had f a i l e d to make the position clear on those 
issues. 

The CHAIRMAN announced that the Democra.tic Yemen had joined the sponsors 
of draft resolutions E/CN . 4 /L , 1 5 4 9 a n d L , 1 5 5 0 . 

The meeting rose at 7 » 1 5 p.m. 




